



# VIKTORIA B.

\$67/h.

## Senior Back-end Web Developer

4

projects  
with  
Lemon.io

6

years of  
experience

### SUMMARY

Viktoria is an experienced Ruby Developer with 5 years of commercial development history. She's skilled in Ruby on Rails, Ruby, and relational databases. She's most interested in back-end development, and currently, she has discovered her new passion – Golang. Viktoria is a very responsible and result-oriented person with enough experience to lead a team.

### TECH STACK

/years

Ruby on Rails 5 Ruby 5

Other Technologies:

Golang, Firebase, MySQL, Docker, Kibana, Action Cable, Rpush, Redis, Elasticsearch, Sidekiq, AWS, PostgreSQL, Hotwire, React, REST API, Vue.js, RSpec, FactoryBot, Shoulda Matchers, SimpleCov, Heroku, Sentry, GitHub

### EXPERIENCE HIGHLIGHTS

Shopify platform (Under NDA) (Jun 2022 – Aug 2022)

A Shopify platform

#### Role:

Ruby Developer

- Added multi-lingual support to 2 Shopify apps (made the app UI adapt to the user's preferred language).

**Tech Stack:** Ruby, Ruby on Rails, Hotwire, PostgreSQL, RSpec, Shopify

Selina (May 2021 – Jan 2022)

Selina is one of the world's fastest-growing hospitality brands, blending beautifully-designed accommodations with coworking, recreation, wellness, and local experiences. Custom-built for today's nomadic traveler, Selina provides guests with a global infrastructure to seamlessly travel and work abroad.

#### Role:

Senior Ruby Developer

- Built reliable and maintainable code;
- Designed and implemented new features;
- Designed and implemented integration with 3rd party services;
- Provided technical leadership for more junior members of the team;
- Optimized slow-working requests;
- Provided and created test coverage in the project (around 50% from scratch).

**Tech Stack:** Ruby, Ruby on Rails, MySQL, AWS

Travel platform (Under NDA) (Jul 2020 – Nov 2021)

Travel web platform with Amadeus, Twilio, Algolia integrations, B2B wallet, stripe subscriptions

#### Role:

Senior Ruby Developer

- Maintained existing Ruby code;
- Worked with Amadeus GDS;
- Contributed to Amadeus-enterprise gem (company-own gem);
- Mentored and set up knowledge sharing;
- Executed test coverage and documentation coverage;
- Built architecture for the application;
- Provided business solutions;
- Optimized DB requests;
- Set up CI/CD (Gitlab CI/CD);
- Implemented Stripe subscription;
- Provided a high level of security in the application and eliminate OWASP security risks.

**Tech Stack:** Ruby, Ruby on Rails, PostgreSQL, Trailblazer, DRY, State Machine

Entertainment platform (Under NDA) (Jul 2019 – Mar 2020)

A real-time user entertainment platform for one of the USA campuses. Provides students with the opportunity to engage with other students in the real world in brief, fun, curated challenges in a safe environment through a mobile device.

#### Role:

RoR Developer

- Did Ruby coding, testing, and process planning;
- Was responsible for requirements engineering;
- Set up push notifications;
- Implemented a reward system, referral system, virtual currency, real-time events;
- Upgraded Ruby version from 2.4 to 2.6.5.

**Tech Stack:** Ruby, Ruby on Rails, PostgreSQL, Sidekiq, Rpush, PostGIS, Action Cable, Geocoder

### EDUCATION

National TU Dnipro Polytechnic

Bachelor's Software Engineering

2020

### ADDITIONAL INFO

Individual contractor

Potentially available for direct hire